
















From: eforms@moray.gov.uk
To: Localdevelopmentplan
Subject: BK_OPP2 - 000735
Date: 27 January 2019 12:43:17

Moray Local Development Plan - Proposed Plan 2019

Your Place, Your Plan, Your Future

Your Details

Title: Mrs

Forename(s): T

Surname: Campbell

Your Address

House name/number: 36, WEST CATHCART STREET, MORAY

City/Town: Buckie

Postcode: AB56 1PP

Contact Details

Email address : x2ejc@yahoo.co.uk

Confirm email: x2ejc@yahoo.co.uk

Telephone: 07960412476

Preferred contact method: Email

Agent Details

Do you have an agent: No

Response

Do you want to object to a site?: Yes

Do you want to object to a policy, the vision or spatial strategy: Yes

Other: Yes

mailto:eforms@moray.gov.uk
mailto:Localdevelopmentplan@moray.gov.uk


Supporting information: Download supporting document Available also via link at bottom of
this email.

Site Objections

Name of town, village or grouping: Buckie

Site reference: buckie - OPP2

Site name: OPP2 Blairdaff Street

Comments: This site is already fully used by a number of individuals.

Policy Objection

Policy:

Comments:

Other Objection

Document commenting on: Development plan 2020

Comments:

Please use this link to view and retrieve the uploaded attachments.

http://moraysrv115.moray.gov.uk:9081/api/private/getfile?ref=K0X4BBN1&filename=
http://moraysrv115:9081/form/view/mldp_proposed_plan/K0X4BBN1?viewmode=R&param=all








































From: eforms@moray.gov.uk
To: Localdevelopmentplan
Subject: 002165 - Moray Local Development Plan - Proposed Plan 2019: Z920BVX0
Date: 13 March 2019 11:30:42

Moray Local Development Plan - Proposed Plan 2019

Your Place, Your Plan, Your Future

Your Details

Title: Mr

Forename(s): Michael

Surname: Thomson

Your Address

House name/number: CHAP Group (Aberdeen) Ltd, Enterprise Drive, Westhill Industrial
Estate, 

City/Town: Westhill

Postcode: AB32 6TQ

Contact Details

Email address : mthomson@chap.co.uk

Confirm email: mthomson@chap.co.uk

Telephone: 

Preferred contact method: Email

Agent Details

Do you have an agent: No

Response

Do you want to object to a site?: No

Do you want to object to a policy, the vision or spatial strategy: Yes

Other: Yes

mailto:eforms@moray.gov.uk
mailto:Localdevelopmentplan@moray.gov.uk


Supporting information: Download supporting document  Available also via link at bottom of
this email.

Policy Objection

Policy: PP1 Placemaking

Comments: (i) Character & Identity: The second bullet point could be misinterpreted
and it is suggested that further clarity is added. This requirement could be read to
mean that for every 20 units, a different character area is required, when it is now
understood that the intention of the policy is that for sites of 20 units and above, more
than one different character area will be required. It is also considered that this
threshold of 20 units is artificially low and could be amended to be increased to 50
units, in line with a major development which would be appropriate for larger sites, or
perhaps on a scale of thresholds to ensure that the level is right for different sizes of
sites. A patchwork of different character areas would not positively add to the design
or placemaking aspirations of a new development which might happen with the
threshold at 20, and it is understood and accepted that there is a need to differentiate
between character areas. This policy could be reworded to be more flexible whilst
also being proportionate.

policies_list : PP1 Placemaking

policy_obj_comments : (vi) Parking: In Policy PP1 part vi on parking, it is considered
that the requirement for 75% of car parking requirement to the side or rear of the
property to be overly onerous. It reduces the flexibility in design at Development
Management stage where an officer may stick rigidly to the wording of the policy,
rather than taking a more pragmatic and proportionate approach. It is our view that
this should be a matter of placemaking and should be taken on a case by case basis
rather than exerting a rigid percentage. It is therefore suggested that the wording of
this policy is amended to be more flexible.

policies_list : DP1 Development Principles

policy_obj_comments : (ii) Transportation Under section (f), it is not clear from the text
of this section of the policy whether the Council is stating that turning points will be
preferred to hammerheads. It is requested that clarity is provided on this, and
adequate justification provided. Policy PP1 Placemaking (vii) street layout and detail
bullet 4 refers to cul-de-sacs in certain circumstances of no more than 10 units. If a
hammerhead is not permitted for this style of street layout, there may be an impact on
the density and plot size that can be achieved, which may then have an impact on the
overall design of the site. Seemingly small policy decisions such as this can have a
larger implication on a site's deliverability and viability. It is suggested that this policy
is revised so that the justification and reasoning is more robust and easier to interpret.

policies_list : DP2 Housing

policy_obj_comments : Affordable Housing: It is considered that there is an
opportunity for the guidance section of the Plan in relation to affordable housing to be
more flexible. Whilst the guidance does not explicitly restrict sites for 100% affordable
housing development, it is not very supportive of this type of proposal. CHAP are
generally supportive of the creation of mixed communities but considers that given
the affordable need highlighted by the Council within the HNDA, and the market in
Moray, any proposal for affordable housing which is acceptable in design terms,

http://moraysrv115.moray.gov.uk:9081/api/private/getfile?ref=Z920BVX0&filename=


should be viewed favourably. Private sector development makes an important
contribution to the delivery of affordable housing through the 25% affordable policy
requirement, and any proposal over and above this 25% threshold (up to 100%) should
be encouraged, rather than dissuaded through the LDP policy and guidance. Officers
have indicated that the intention of the policy is to ensure that there is a mix of
affordable housing tenures (Social Rent, Mixed Market Rent, Low-Cost Home
Ownership etc...) rather than deterring 100% affordable housing developments
altogether. If that is indeed the case, the guidance should be revised/expanded to
avoid any misinterpretation or confusion.

policies_list : DP2 Housing

policy_obj_comments : Accessible Housing: We have significant concerns about the
proposed Accessible Housing policy in DP2 Housing, part f, and the accompanying
guidance text and question the reasoning behind the introduction of this as a policy
requirement in the LDP. This policy is overly onerous and is not supported by
compelling evidence to justify its inclusion in the LDP. There is no restriction on the
buyer for a private home. Each home, whether it is a bungalow under this accessible
housing policy, or any other home, will be sold to a buyer who may or may not have
accessibility needs. As a home owner (and subject to planning consent etc) that buyer
will then be entitled to adapt their property as they wish ? for example adding another
storey or a multiple storey extension which would result in the home no longer being
able to be classified as an accessible bungalow. Further, that buyer would then sell on
the property to another buyer who may or may not have an accessible need.
Therefore, there is no way, through the development of private homes for sale, that
homes built under this accessible housing policies can be safeguarded to ensure that
it is sold to someone who has an accessible need, nor is there any way of
guaranteeing that these homes will remain accessible. Conversely, if a need for
accessible housing can be evidenced in a robust way, this could be met through the
delivery of affordable housing which can then be allocated specifically to someone or
a family with accessibility needs, and the home can remain as an accessible property
in perpetuity as an RSL or the Council will be in control of the occupancy and any
alterations to the property. A further concern is the apparent restriction of accessible
housing to bungalows only. Whilst Scottish Planning policy does refer to ?supporting
delivery of accessible housing?, it does not specifically refer to single-storey
bungalow development, therefore we question the justification to seemingly restrict
the delivery of accessible housing units to bungalows. This is overly inflexible and
does not allow for other potential solutions or options to come forward to adequately
meet the accessible housing need. This may include the provision of ground floor
flats and/or self-contained cottage flats. At a time where development finance is still
an issue for many home builders, limiting house types to bungalows for a proportion
of the site will have an undoubted effect on land value, and therefore the potential
viability of a site. Bungalows require a larger plot size and are therefore more costly in
terms of land value to develop, and that increase in cost tends not to be recouped
through the sale of land, as bungalows tend not to command a price premium
compared to alternative house configurations. In addition, with bungalows requiring
more land, the overall development numbers on each site may be reduced, with a
resulting knock-on effect in the number of affordable and accessible units if fewer
homes are being delivered on the site. This would result in the overall reduction in
homes that can be delivered on the site, adding to the deliverability issues that Moray
currently faces. Very little evidence is provided by Moray Council to support the
introduction of this LDP policy. Indeed, it appears that the evidence base is the same
as that used in 2016 at the time of the introduction of an accessibly housing
requirement (which was less onerous than this new requirement) through
Supplementary Guidance. At that time, Homes for Scotland queried the evidence base
used by the council as it relied on the type of property that people on the Council
waiting list would prefer. No evidence was given as to whether these individuals



would be the customer of these private accessible homes for sale provided by the
home builder, and whether these people were in a position to buy one of these
properties. We acknowledge that the HNDA demonstrates an ageing population in
Moray, but do not believe that this in itself is evidence to support the private sector
delivery of accessible homes in the area. If there is an identified affordable need for
accessible homes, these should be delivered through affordable housing. If there was
an overwhelming market for bungalows in Moray, this would be reflected in
developments through the provision of bungalows as part of the overall housing mix.
Currently, this is not the case.

Other Objection

Document commenting on: General Comment

Comments: At present, CHAP Homes have no ongoing or future housing projects in
Moray. There is, however, an aspiration to invest in the area through the delivery of
new housing but we have concerns relating to the new policies presented in the Moray
Local Development Plan. A number of these policies are more onerous than those
adopted by other Councils and could put Moray at a competitive disadvantage when
developers and other businesses consider where their future resources should be
allocated. Policies should be considered collectively in order to assess their potential
commutative impact on the viability of new development sites to ensure that there is
no impediment to the deliver of much needed housing. It is therefore suggested that
cognisance is taken of the representations of CHAP, Homes for Scotland and the
house building industry in general to ensure that Moray remains a region where
companies want to invest and expand.

Please use this link to view and retrieve the uploaded attachments.

http://moraysrv115:9081/form/view/mldp_proposed_plan/Z920BVX0?viewmode=R&param=all













































































































































































































	Campbell Anna
	Campbell Lorraine
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	Campbell T
	Campbell Natalie
	Carnegie Brenda
	Carvell Peter
	Casburn Carol
	Cassidy Bernard
	Cassidy Sheila
	Chadwick Anne
	Chadwick David
	Chambers Nicholas
	CHAP Group
	Charles Jane
	Christopher Moran Energy Limited
	CLark Amanda
	Cochrane Sheila
	Coghill Carl
	Collett Christian
	Cook RR
	Cormack Graham
	Coull Margaret and Brian
	Coull Sally
	Cowie Patricia
	Cox Elise
	Coxon Charlotte
	Craib R
	Critchley Stephen
	Croudace Grant
	Croudace Hazel
	Crown Estate Scotland
	Cruickshank R
	Cumming Fiona



